



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MEETING : Monday, 31st March 2014

PRESENT : Cllrs. Lugg (Chair), Beeley (Vice-Chair), Llewellyn (Spokesperson), Haigh, Gravells, Wilson, Field, Williams, Dee, Taylor, Hansdot, Randle and Chatterton

Others in Attendance

S. Mullins, Head of Legal and Policy Development

APOLOGIES : Cllrs. S. Witts and Toleman

102. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

103. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 3 March 2014 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

104. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)

There were no questions from members of the public.

105. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (15 MINUTES)

There were no petitions or deputations.

106. REVIEW OF 'CALL IN' PROCEDURE

The Head of Legal and Policy Development presented Members with a report which set out amendments to the grounds for 'call in' and which sought formal endorsement of revised procedure rules for 'call in' following recent examination of the procedure by the Council's Constitutional and Electoral Working Group.

The Committee discussed the following points:-

- Members commented that the addition of a proforma would make it easier to write a 'call in' request.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

31.03.14

- It was confirmed that any meetings that needed to be arranged in accordance with the 'Call In' Protocol would be the responsibility of officers.
- It was noted that should the Chair and Vice-Chair have a conflict of interest in the matter being scrutinised that it would be necessary to nominate other Members of the Committee to perform those roles.
- It was confirmed that there no changes to the timescales for holding meetings.
- Clarification was given on what constituted a 'proper record'.
- Members queried the need to contact the portfolio holder before calling in a decision as set out in the proforma. The Head of Legal and Policy Development explained that this was useful additional information to aid the process.
- There was a discussion on what constituted an 'irrelevant matter' as set out in 3.5 of the report.
- Members requested the addition of a flowchart to illustrate the processes. The Head of Legal and Policy Development agreed to add this to the procedure.
- Members discussed the practicalities of 'calling in' any decisions taken by Cabinet in the lead up to the 'purdah' period. The Head of Legal and Policy Development confirmed that decision making did not stop because of 'purdah' but that there were restrictions on what could be publicised during this period.

Members welcomed the report.

RESOLVED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL THAT:

- (1) the grounds for call-in set out in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules be amended as set out in paragraph 3.5 of the report;**
- (2) the 'Call In' Procedure Rules set out in Appendix 3 of this report be approved and included in the Constitution as part of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules subject to the addition of a process flowchart;**
- (3) the Call-in Request Pro Forma set out in Appendix 4 of this report be approved;**
- (4) the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules be amended as set out in paragraph 3.9 of the report;**

107. POSSIBLE TOPICS FOR TASK AND FINISH GROUPS

Members discussed subjects for possible Task and Finish Groups. After debate, the Committee agreed to explore the following topics:-

- How to manage parcels of unadopted green land
- The Council's Communications and Consultation Strategies.

Under this heading, Members considered involving Gloucestershire College, Hartpury College and the University of Gloucestershire in a potential Task and Finish Group to look at how Gloucester attracted potential students. Members

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
31.03.14

concluded that it would be beneficial to invite representatives from these educational establishments to a future meeting of the Committee before submitting this idea as a Task and Finish Group.

108. SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered its work programme and added other items to it following discussion.

RESOLVED: That the Scrutiny Work Programme and matters added by the Committee be noted.

109. UPDATE FROM MEMBERS WHO SIT AS CITY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

Members received an update on matters discussed at a recent Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel meeting.

RESOLVED: That the update be noted.

110. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 23 June 2014 at 18.30 hours.

Time of commencement: 18:30 hours

Time of conclusion: 19:25 hours

Chair